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1

I
JU~ called; all pre-

3 sent. Case resumed.

4 THE COUHT: Are you ready to proceed, gentlemen?

5 fIR FORD: Ready •

•6 THE COUR'l': The jura1rs are all present. You may proceed.

7 MR FORD: (Reading:)

8 "Thursday, August 3, 1911, 2 0' clock ·P.H.

9 lfet pursuant to adj ournment :

10 GEORGE BND.!, recalled,

11 Examined by Mr Pord:

12 Q, Mr Behm, I v.ant to call your attention to the fact

13 that when you were first sworn here as a witness you took

14 h f v h b th t' . db?an oat 0 secrecy. ~ou ave orne a 1.n m:I.n , ..ave you

15 A

16 Q,

What do you mean -- secrecy?

That is, that anything that occurred in the grand jury

17 room, or anything you have testified to before the gradd

18 jury, you have swornto keep secret. A Certainly.

19 q, Yr Behm, before you visited lir McManigal you saw him

20 from the j ail window, did you not, heard him calling to you'?

21 A

22 q,

Yes sir.

What day vIas it that you were passing the jail windo'N,

23 with respect to the time you arrived -- was it the same day

24 or the next day'? A I can't say exactly what day it was.

25 0. Well, you visited lir McManigal the second day after

26 your arrival, did you not'? A The second or third day,
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1 I can't say which.

2 Q, And it v~s the day you visited him, that you had seen

3 . him from the jail window, or in the jail vandow, when he

4 was calling? A I think it was, but I ain't certain,

5 it v~s the day before.

That ¥.as about June 29th, 1911? A I couldn't say

7 what date that v~s.

8 Q, Well, assuming that it was on June 29th, you called on

9 him on the 30th day of June, did you not, for the first time

10 A I don't know what day of the month it 'Vias I called on

11 him.
•
•

12 Q Now, the first t~ime you called on him, you talked with

13 him about what he had done and what he had said, did you
r

14 not, what he had confessed, or his alleged confession?

15 A Ask~that question again. r don't understand it.

16 (Last' question read by the reporter. )

Did you talk about his confession, or did he talk about

17 Q

18 Q,

Do you understand the question? A Not exactly, no.

19 his confession? I will drop that question for the moment.

20 I What union do you belong to, Mr Behm?

21. the engineers.

A I belong to

They are affiliated ~~th the American Federation of

22 Q

23 Q.

Locomotive engineers? A Yes sir.

24 L~bor? A Not as I know of.

25 Q. Do you remember your second visit to your nephew,

26 Mr McManigal, 2.t the jail? A I remember I went in there
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2 q, The second time. At that time did you not say to

3 artie McManigal -- first, didn't you clench your fists and

4 hit the table with your fists, and say, l~y God,.I have come

5 back to fight, and you have got to listen to me. I listened

(3 to your bunk lo,st night. You are sticking a knife into the

7 labor organization. You have been bought to testify to this.

8

9

10

11

A No sir; I didn't.

q, Did you ever at any time say that to McManigal?

A No sir.

Q, Did you ever at any time say anything like that, in

12 substance or in effect? A No.

Didn't you d,sk McManigal if he had been bought, whether

13 Q,

14 Q,

You are sure of that?
..

A Yes sir.

15 Burns had promised him something, or any other person had

16 promised him something, for testifying? A I refUse to

17 answer that question, because it doesn't concern the case

18 of his changing his testimony at all.

19 Q, Just preliminary how to vmat -- did you not on your

20 second visit say to McManigal, or OrtieN~ McManigal, at

21 the county jail, "I f you will only li sten, you have got 10 ts

22 of friends on your side, and if you will .lust listen to

23 Darrow, we don't give a damn for the McNamaras, but we

24 want to save you. "? A No sir, I didn't say that.

25 Q Did you ever at any time in the county j ail say that to

26 JIcManigal? A Ho sir.
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1 q Did you ever say anything like that, in sulgstanc e or

2 in effect? A Never.

3 q You understand what I mean by tlin substance or effect tI

4 sau anything that meant the same thing? A No sir.

5 Q on your third visit to McManigal did you not say,

6 t1Well, you look more like McManigal now. I see you are

7 coming to your senses, but you are getting pretty weak,

8 though. II And did McManigal reply, tiT can open up on you

9 and tell you more than you ever knew, II and that then you

10 said, tlIf you will only let one of our attorn eys come up

11 T will let Mr Darrow come here and explain it to you. It?

12 A

13 q,

14 A

15 Q,

I don'tremember anything about that.

Did you ever say that on any other occasion to him?

No sir.

Did you ever say anything like that, in substance or in

16 effect? A No sir.

17 Q, Did you not, on another visit, come in and say to

18 McManigal, ''VIe can get you out on bonds, a.nd get a fast

19 automobile in town, and rush you right out of the state;

20 that they II meaning the prosecution -- or that you could

21 go back to Chicago, you and McManigal and McManigal could

22 go to work for you on your farm? A No sir.

23 Q, Did you ever, a.t any other occasion, say that t-o

24 McManigal? A No sir.

25 Q, Did you Aver say anything like that, in substance or

26 effect? A No sir.



2559 I

No sir.A

1 Q, Did you tell McManigal that money was no obj ect to

2 the people on the part of the defense, alld that ]fr Darrow

3 had plenty of it coming all the time, and they could draw

4 a check on the bank for any a..mount? A No sir; I didn't

5 say anything like that •

•6 Q, Or anything like that, in substanc e or effect, at any

7 time? A No sir.

8 q, Did you ever mention money to McManigal?

9 q, In the county 5ail? A No sir.

10 q, Did you not ask HcManigal 'who vas back of all this,

11 and v1hen McManigal repli ed, "The sta.te of California",

12 you said it was labor against capi tal? A I don't

13 remember anything about that.

14 q, You would remember it if such a conversation had

15 occurred, wouldn't you? A Why, yes, I should, sure.

16 q, Then do you say that such a conversation did not occur

17 at any time between you and McManigal in the county jail?

18 A Yes sir; I said T didn't hear him say anything, and I

19 didn't say nothing to him like that.

20 Q Nothing in substance or effect like that? A No sir.

21 Q Did you not tell him that it was the Erectors Associa­

22 tion that was back of this and ask McManiganl where Burns

23 got the money to carryon this case,. and then say ltWe don't

24 care anything about this case; what we want to know is

25 What they" -- meaning the prosecution -- 'are going to do

26 about the cases back east ", and did you repeatedly a,sk



1

2

3

4

5

6

256°1
McManigal about the Erectors Association, and what they I

were going to do with those cases" A I refuse to answer I

that, because it has nothing to do concerning the case,

changing his testimony.

Q Did you ever at any time ask anything like that, in
. /

substance or effect, or have a conversation like that in

7 substance or effect? A I refus e to answer that question,

8 on the ground that it don't concern the case, or any change

9 in his testimony.

10 ~ Did you not say those words, or words like that in sub-

11 stance and effect, for the purpose of getting McManigal to

12 go back on anything he might have told to the prosecution,

13 or any detectives who had been engaged by the prosecution"

14 A No sir.

15 Cl, Did you say anything like that for any purpose?

16 A VJhat purpose? I don't understand the question.

17 Q For the purpose of getting McManigal to change his

18 testimony? A No sir; I never asked him that.

Then you did not say anything like that? A Not to have

19 Q.

20 Q,

Or for any other purpose? A No other purpose either.

21 him change his testimony, no sir.

22 Q

23 A

24 Q,

Well, then you did say it, but not for that purpose?

Not for the purpose of having him change his testimony.

But you did have such a conversation, but the conversa-

25 tionwas not for that purpose -- is that what you mean?

26 A I don't understand that at all.
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~ob I I
Did you not, for the purposeof getting McManigal to

2 change his testimony, Say to him that his ovm father,

3 McManigal's father, ~~uld minimize the effect of his testi­

4 mony by saying that he, the father, had the dynamite stored

5 back there in his quarry back in Tiffin, and was going to

6 use the dynamite in his quar;vy, and didn't McManigal say

7 '~~at are they going to do about finding the dynamite in

8 father's barn~ll And didn't you say then '~ever mind about

9 that. We will have all that fixed. II Did Jrou ever have

10 such a conversation with McManigal, and say the things that

11 I have asked you, "for the purpose of inducing Mc1lanigal to "

12 change his testimony? A No sir.

13 q, Did you have such a conversation, in substance or effect,

14 for that purpose?

15 altogether.

A I don't understand that question

16 Q,

17 A

18 q,

19 A

20 q,

Did you have that conversation at all for any purpose?

That is something I don't know anything about.

You never had any such conversation, then?

I don't remember it.

If you had such a conversation, you would remember it,

21 wouldn't you? A I should suppose I ought to.

22 q, You say you never at any time had such a conversation,

23 in substance or in effect? A I don't know what you mean

24 or are trying to get &,t. I don't understand the meaning of it

25 Q Did you not, for the purpose of intimidating McManigal,

26 for the purpose him to vvi thhold any information that he mih
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1 have bearing on this case, say to him that they, the defense,

2 had papers from Congress, and that they were going to take

3 action on the kidnapping case, and that the McNamara case

4 would quashed? A T refuse to answer that question,

5 because it don't have nothing to do \uth the case of his

~ testimony. I don't understand it.

7 o
"'.'

I have asked you if you had such a conversation for

8 the purpose ofchang~ng McManigal's testimony, o~ getting

9 him to change his testimony or withhold knowledge of the

10 facts. I think that is the very thing we are investigating,

11 Mr :Behm. A Well

12 Q, If you vdll hear the question again you vdll notice

13 that is the meaning of it.

14

15

16

17

(Last question read by the reporter. )

A Did I say that, do you say?

Q, Yes. A Why, no, I didn't say cmything like that.

Q, Didn't say anything like that, or anything in substance

18 or effect like that? A No sir.

19 Q, At any time to McManigal? A No.

20 ()
"

Did you not, for the purpose of getting HcManigal to

21 change his testimony and to ~~thhold true testimony, say

22 t~et Tyrrell come up and talk ~~th you; he can explain to

23 you so nice you couldn't help but see our way about the

24 testimony"? A No sir; I didn't.

26 like that.

25 Q, See our v~y out? A No sir; I didn't say anything.



1 q,

2 A

3 Q,

Didn't say anything in substance or effect like that?

}fo sir.

Didn't McManigal ask you what they were going to do

4 vrlth all the vntnesses from the east and allover the countr

5 -- I will just ask this part of it, and ask you if he asked

6 you such a question. A Did he ask me what?

7 Q, Ask you what they were going to do with all the witnesse

8 from the east and allover the country?

9 remember of.

A Not ?os T

10 Q, To refresh your recollection, did he not say that "Even

11 if I did not testify, what are they going to do wi th the

12 witnesses from the east and allover the country It?

13 A

14 Q,

15 A

16 q,

I don't remember any conversation of that kind.

Don't remember anything in substance or effect like that

No sir.

Did he ever mention the eastern witnesses vmo had

17 knowledge of the facts? A He?

18 Q, Yes. A Not as I know of.

19 Q Did he not ask such a question, and didn't you reply

20 "l{ever mind that. We have ~ot all that fixed, and they will

21 never get here tI? A Did he ever say that?

22 Q, NO, didn't McManigal say to you "What are they going

23 to do with the witnesses from the east and allover the

24 country tI, and didn't you then reply '!Never mind that; we

25 have Got all that fixed -- they will never get here"?

26 A T never had anything like that.



2564

1 Q Did you ever make any remark like that to McManigal?

2 A no sir.

3 Q In substance or effect, at the county jail, neither

4 on your first, second, or third vi si ts? A Never, as I

5 remember of.

(j Q Or OIl any other vi si t while you and McManigal were

7 present together in the county j aii, during the month of

8 .Tune or .July? A No sir.

9 Q 1911. Did you tell McManigal that you had told Darrow

10 that you wanted to go home, and that Darrow had told you

11 never mind about going home, to stay a couple of weeks

12 longer, and it would be all right? A Did I tell him vmat?

13 Q, And did you·not in that conversation with McManigal say

14 ''1 told Darrow that T wanted to go home, but Darrow told me

15 to never mind about going home; to stay a couple of weeks

16 longer and it will be all right II?

17 any conversation of that kind.

A I don't remember

18 q, You don't remember any conversation in substance or

19 effect like that, during the months of .Tune or July, 1911, at

20 the county jail, between yourself and llcManigal, While you

21 and he were alone together? A No sir.

22 0 Do you remember anything like t:qat? A That is a~l news
v

23 to me. T don't know anything about them cases.

24 [) Did you not tell ~TcManigal or say to ]lcManihal "Well,

25 your own father will be a witness eo,gainst you. He will come

26 out and say that that dynamite found in his barn at Tiffin



2565

1 0Pio, was dynamite that he used for blasting in his quarry'~

At no time, during the months of June or July, 1911,

I don't know anything about that.

Did you ever say anything like that to McManigal?

UO sir.

2 A

3 Q,

4 A

5 Q.

6 Q}

In substance or effect? A No sir.

7 while you and he were present together in the county jail?

8 A

9 q,

I never heard that remark wade at all.

You never scdd that. Did you not ask HcManigal if any

10 innnuni ty had been offered him, and what was to be done wi th

11 the cases against him back east? A I refuse to answer

12 that, because that don't concern the case of him changing

13 his testimony.

14 Q, Mr Beam, didn't you try to find out first what was going

15 to be done for ~cManigal, in order that you could offer him

16 greater inducements to change his testimony? A Did I

17 offer him anything, do you say?

18 Q NO, didn't you try to find out what would be necessary,

19 to get McManigal to change his testimony?

20 I didn't.

A no sir;

21 Q, And didn't you, for the purpose of finding that out,

22 try to find out what had been promised him? A I refuse

23 to answer that question, because I don't understand it.

24 well, I will try to simplify it. A It has nothing

25 to do 'wi th regard to the case.

26 Q, Did you try to find out what promises had been made t
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Did I try to find out?

2 Q Yes. Did you ask McManigal what promises had been made

3 to him? Not as I remember of.

4

5

.6

o.,

o
"

At no time during the month of June or ~uly, 1911?

No sir.

And didh't you ask if the Erectors Association was

7 going to do anything for him? Did I ask him that?

Yes. I can't say vmether I did.

9 Q ~hat did you tell him that the unions, or that the

10 defense, or any persons connected vnth it, would do for him

11 if he did wi thdraVl his confession and refuse to testify?

12 A Now, you are giving me something I don't know anything

13 about. T didn't taak about the case to him at all. We

14 didn't visit on the cases here at all.

15 Q, \llhat did y'ou talk about then? A Any more than things

16 that did not concern the case at all. Mostly my business

17 there.

18 Q, You mean, your private affairs? Vfuy, any more

19 than just sociable visits.

20 Q, And at notime talked about the case at all? A Not to

21 speak of, because he always said, "VIe won't taJ.k c.obout the

22 case," and I never asked him.

23 any influence over him at all.

I didn't go th ere to have

24 q, Well, did you ~ver talk about the alleged confession

25 of JI'"cManigal at all, at any of these vi si ts? A I didn'ts

26 knOVl anything about the confession until c..fter I qui t

I visiting him.
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1Well, you testified this morning that you had seen some-

2 thing in the papers while -- A That was after I had

3 visited him.

4 Q, NO, but before you came to California, that you had

5 seen something. A Weal, I seen something back in the

~ paper. I didn't see anything about anything before.

7 p'
v

Some statements about his having told Burns what he had

8 done?' A No, T never seen anything like that.

9 nothing in our papers back east there.

There was

10 Q, But you were in fact aware that it was rumored that

11 I McManigal had made a confession? A Not until after I .

12 came here, I seen the paper -- after I quit visiting him,

13 that was the first I seen the confession.

14 Q, Be sure you have got the time right now. I don't

15 'want to mix you up. I want you to take your time about

16 this matter. A You ask me so many questions that I

17 don't know an~nhing about. I don't know what' is the meaning

18 of it all.

19 0, That will be our fault, and not yours. ~ust take your

20 time.

21 about.

A You ask me something I don't know anything

22 Q, Vfueru you came out to see McManigal, you had heard it

23 rumored that he had told a story wherein he incriminated

24 the McNamaras, and a.ll that, didn't you?

25 heard no story -- that is, from anyone.

A I hadn't

26 Q, NO, but you had seen it in the papers, and it was
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1 rumored or statements had been made in the papers, and it

2 was thou&~t, that McManigal had made a confession, and

3 that he had implicated the lJcNamaras, and espcially J. .r.

4 McNamara -- you have seen that in the papers, I beli eve'?

5 A Well, T seen that after I had quit visiting him.

6 Q, You saw that after you had quit visiting him here in

7 Los Angeles? A That came out in the paper. That is,

8 his testimony that he had given.

9 Q, I thihk you are mistaken, Ur :Rehm. I think the papers

10 had statements within a day or two after his arrest, that

11 he had confessed to Burns in Chicago, and made a long state-

12 ment incriminating J ..r. McNamara. A That was in some of

13 the Chicago papers. We don't get them pal'ers back in

14 1?ortage. T don't take them papers.

15 Q. However, you l~now at the present time, or you have

16 heard it rumored, about l\iTcManigal making an alleged con-

17 fession, incriminating the rrcNamaras'?

18 seen in that one paper.

A Just what T

19 Q You came out here\nth the impression or the belief,

20 believing that if McManigal had made such a statement, it

21 was untrue, did you not? A I don't understand the questio •

22 Q, I vrlll put it at the present time. You believe now

·23 that if he made any such statement, it was untrue'?

24 A

25 0,

I believe that it was not so? 'rhat he didn't do it?

NO, but if he ~ver confessed anything like that, that

26 his confession is untrue; is that correct?

I,
I ~~~~
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1

That is up to him, to say Whether

2 it is true or not.

3 Q You haven't any opinion as to whether it is true or not?

4 A NO, I am not certain.

5 Q, You haven't any reasons to doubt its truth? A NO.

6 Q, There isn't anything about the case or about McManigal

7 himself vlhich would cause you to believe it was untrue;

8 is that correct? A I don't understand the qu~stion.

9 ~ Mr Behm, didn't you come out here for the purpose of

I didn' t J~o toHow do you mean -- to tell the truth?A

him and tell him to tell the truth.

10 having McManigal tell the truth about this case?
I

11

12

13 0, You didn't go to him and tell him to tell the truth --

14 did you tell him to tell anything?

15 A I told him if he was guilty, he should be say

16 guilty. Vfuatever he had done, I wasn't going to change his

17 testimony.

I never asked him to see the lawyers.

Vfuat did you want him to see the lawyers for?18 Q,

19 ft.

20 0, Didn't you ask him to see Darrow? A Not that I

21 remember of.

22 Q You never at any time asked him to see Darrow or

26 A To Tyrrell?
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I refuse to answer that question, because

2 I don't understand it. I don't think it has anything to do

3 wtth the case.

4 ~ Well, I th~nk you speak the English language and

5 understand the Fnglish language, don't you? You understand

6 the question, don't you, Mr :Rehm, as to whether you had

7 asked him to see Tyrrell, because he was an unprejudiced

8 attorrney, had no interest one way or the other? .

9 A

10 Q

I don't think I did.

Didn't McManigal tell you he would not see Tyrrell,

11 except in the presence of the district attorney?

12 A I think he did. I ain't sure.

13 Q, Didn't he tell you that if this attorney was unbiased

14 and unpr ej udic ed, for him to go and talk wi th the district

15 attorney first? A Unprejudiced what?

16 Q Didn't he tell you that if this attorney, Mr Tyrrell,

17 was "an unprejudiced attorney, for Mr Tyrrell to go and talk

18 wi th the district attorney first? A Ddd I tell him so?

19 Q, NO, didn't McManigal tell you that? A Not as I remem-

20 ber of.
/

21 Q, What was there about McManigal'S testimony, I mean,

22 McManigal's cOrJ,versations with you, that makes it vague

23 and indefini te in your mind, that you cannot remember

24 anything peculiar'? A That is something I refuse to

25 ansvver, because it has nothing to do wi th the case, to

26 change his testimony.
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2 A

3 Q
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Well, do you remember the conversation you had vdth him?

Nothing concerning the case, that I remember of.

You can remember everything that don't concern the case?

4 A He always said, 'rwe won't talk about that," and I

5 never asked him to.

P Q Then he never told you what had occurred, what he had

A I didn't know anything about that.

Q. He never told you anything about that? A No sir.

Q He never told you that he had been working for McNamara,

J. ,T. M'cNamara? A I don't remember whether he did or not.

Never told you about blovnng up any buildings?

7 to do with the National F.rectors Association?

8

9

10

11

12 Q. No.

13 Q You have not been intimately acquainted wi th McManigal

14 during the last five years, have you, ],'I'r Behm?

15 A

16 Q,

I have not seen him very often, no.

Seen him only twice at south Sangamon street, I believe

17 you said thi s morning? A That is about the only two

18 times I have seen him in the last four years.

19 Q. Previous to that time how often did you see him

20 before four years ago hmw often did you see him?

21 A Well, I can't remember. That is away off, something

22 I didn't pay any attention to.

23 Q Well, you did not see him very frequently during the

24 past ten years, did you?

25 since he left 'T:,filwaukee.

A NO, not very often; not

A Gee vmiz, what are you26 How long ago was that?
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1 trying to get at? ~hy don't you come down to the case, and

2 talk like you ought to, instead of going away off looking fo

3 something that has nothing to do \nth this case?

4 Q, You refuse to answer on that ~round?o A I don't refuse

5 to answer, but a lot of your questions I don't see concern

& this case at all. T see there is one of the jurors sitting

7 over there asleep. They are going to sleep.

8 Q Perhaps we are not as intelligent as we ought to be,

9 Mr Behm, but we are doing the (Jest we can. How frequently

10 have you seen him during the last ten years?

11 quently?

A How fre-

Well, half a dozen times?

Oh, I couldn't say how many times.12 Q

13 Q

Yes. A

A I might have seen him

14 that, yes.

Have you see him more ·than twenty times? A ~hat is

Have you seen him a dozen times?15 Q,

16 Q,

17 Q

Yes.

A Dozen times?

A Well, I might have seen him a dozen times.

18 the use of asking such a question as that?

19 Q I want to fix the time a little more definitely, and

20 then I will drop the matter. A I don't see vmat you mean

21 by it.

22 Q Have you seen him as many as one hundred times during

23 the last ten :rears? A Why, I have seen him, because he

24 lived vnth me for months.

25 Q That ~s over ten years ago? A That is about ten years

26 ago.



1-- 2573

1 I~. Since the time he left you, after living with you

2 eight months, you have seen him but very seldom; is that

3 correct? A Why, I haven't seen him but very seldom in

4 the last four years, since he lived in Chicago.

Did you see him at other places besides Chicago?

You have only seen him twice during the past year?

I didn't see him twice in Chicago.

How do you mean

5 Q

6- A

7 Q

8 A

9 Q. Yes. A

the last four years?

Vfuy, I seen him once in Chicago last spring;

10 that was in the month of Hay.

11 Q You have already told us about seeing him twice in

12 Chicago. Do you remember any other place in the last four

13 years besides in Chicago? A I seen him here, yes.

14 Q, Besides Los Angeles. I mean, prior to his arrest,

15 before his arrest. A Did I see him anywhere?

16 Q. Anywhere else besides Chicago in the last four years

17 before his arrest. A Four years?

18 Q Do you remember meeting him Bloombille, Ohio? A Yes

19 sir. That has nothing to do with this case at all.

20

21

22

23

Q Ho, T just mnt to fix: the time.

A Vlhat are you going into that for?

Q Do you remember meeting him there? A \Vhy, yes.

Q. Do you remember his calling somebody on the long dis-

24 tance phone at that time? A No, I don't remember,only

25 my brother at Toledo. We went to talk to him; that is all

26 I know.



1 Q, Do you remember him calling up j. j. McNamara at

2 Indianapolis at that time? A No.

3 Q, How long have you known J. j. Mclfamara? A I don't

4 know him.

5 Q, Never have met him? A No.

& Q Don't know him now? A No, I don't.

7 0,

8 Q,

Do you know J. B. McNamara?

You have seen him, however?

A

A

No. I never knew him.

9 Q. Here. A No, I have .not seen him here.

Nr Bellin, if you are so disinterested in this matter,

10 Q,

11 Q,

You have never met him? A Never met him.

12 after coming to Los Angeles, how was it that you went to see

13 the attorneys for the defense, and have never come to see

14 the attorneys for the prosecution? A I had no occasion

15 to see them. I had no acquaintance vr.i.th them.

16 Q,

17 A

You ha.d never met Mr Darrow but once, had you?

That is all. I wouldn't have met him, only coming out

18 wi th his wife.

19 Q,

20 A

21 Q,

You came out on the same train with Ur Darrow?

No sir.

You have been out valking with the HcManigal children,

22 and passed the county jail, haven't you? A Not walking •

. 23 I took one of them and went to the post offic e one ej

24 that is all.

25 Q, And you passed the county jail to go to the post office?

26 A No sirj I didn't -- I passed by the court house.
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1 Q You passed her on Temple street? A When I got off

2 the street car I went directly to the post office. I

3 di dn 't go by the j ai1 .

4 Q ~hat street car did you come down on?

5 A on the Hill car.

& Q The car that goes around the loop, called the loop car?

7 A T don't know what car that is. I got on out on Fourth

8 street here and came down here to the post office, and that

9 is as near as I can get on the street car.

10
1

q At what plac e did you get on that car? A Away up 1

11' on Fourth.

12 Q Fourth and what? A T don't just know exactly the name

13· of the street. There on Fourth street, where the car comes

14 down; I don't remember the street.

15 Q, Did you see McManigal while you were passing along

16 with the Ch'l'ldren? A TIo sir' T dl'd not~~, .
17 o

'J

Didn't you ask MdManigal to meet M"r Darrow or Mr Davi 5

18 or Mr Scott or 1!r Harriman -""! A No sir.

26 Ire has told me that he thought he was right, and T says
l~ll right, if you think you are right, that is the way
to do. "

Q, Never asked him to meet any of the attorneys? Didn't

you ask him about what stand he \",Tould take in this case?

A No sir; T didn't.

Q, What side he would testify on? A No sir.

Q Never at any time told him to testify one side or the

other? A No.

Q Never discussed his testimony a.t all? . A No.

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



of it. 1 don't know whether 1 read all of it.

A 1 believe 1 did read part

About what?

A O~t of the newspaper.

1 told hiffi if he thought he was doing ~ight,thing.

2576
Q Didn't you tell him you thought he was~wrongT A NO,sir.

Q In substance or in effect? A No, sir.

Q How did that sUbject come up, wr~n he told you he thought

he was right? A 1 don't remember now how.

Q Well, he waa right about what? A On his case.

Q You didn't think he was right, did you? A 1 didn't

tell him anything wrong, that he should change, or any-

A Who--McManigal's story?

it was all r igh t •

Q Didn't you think he was not doing right, or didn't you te I

tim so? A 1 don't rerrember telling him that.

Q Well, you t~ought he was not doing right, did you nott

A 1 didn't say so, did I?

Q You didn't believe his story to be true, did you? Mr. Behm.·

the confession of McManigal?

Q Where did you read it?

Q About whathe had done, and the stand he was taking.

A 1 refuse to answer that question, because 1 don't

understand it, and 1 don't think it concerns the case of

having tim change his tes timony •

Q 1 think it does, or 1 would not ask it, of course.

1 will try and see if ~e can get at it. Did you ever read

Q Mld when McManigal said te thought he was doing right,

you understood that by that he was going to testify
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he said in his confession, or testify to the facts that

were in his confession, didn't you? .Didn't you understand

him to mean, when he said he thought he was doing right,

didn't you understand him to mean that he was going to

testify in the same manner that he had confessed? A That

he ':l as go ing to tee tify?

Q You understood he was going to testify for the prose-·

cution, was gOing to say the same things he said. in his con­

fession, didn't you? A 1 didn't see that qpnfession until

after 1 quit going to see him.

Q But yeu understood he was going to testify for the prose­

cution, and that is what he meant when he said he thought

he was doing right? A He told me he thought he was right,

and 1 said, "AI] right, if you think you are right, that is

up to you."

Q When he said that, yOL understood he meant he was going

to testify for the prosecution, because that was what he

thought was doing right? A As near as 1 can remen~ber •

Q You didn't think that was right, and you ",Wanted him to

change it, did you not? A 1 never asked him to change it.

Q Well, that is not the question that 1 asked you, 1 have

asked you what you thought about it, :iir. Eer,Il1, just to

show your relation to the case. A AlII thought, 1 thought

if he was r igh t, it was r igh t for him to go ahead and do as

he saw fit.

Q You hadn't any opinion on the sUbjeot one way or the
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1 other at that time? A Not as 1 know of.

2 Q And haven't not? A No. If he saw fit to go that

3 way, that is up to him; it ain't up to me.

4 ~ But you have an opinion as to whether he was right

5 or wrong, haven't you? A N~ opinion is for him to take

b care of it for himself. If a man sees fi t to do anything

7 like that, that is to him, It has nothing to do with me at

8

9

10

11

12

all.

Q Well, now, wi 11 you tell us, Mr. Behm, all the conversa­

tions that you had with McManigal inthe county jail, which

referred to the cases that were pending before the court,

and his attitude as a witness, or wh~t you wanted him

13 to dO, or did not want him to do? Just tell us all about

14 that, instead of rty asking questions • You know what·

A 1

15

16

17

18

. 19

20

21

22

23

·24

refers to the case. You know what refers to his attitude

about the case; just tell us that now, Without our asking

you any questions, all that you can remerrber. 1 suppose,

when you entered the jail there, that you shook hands With

him, and exchanged some customary greetings, and that you

talked possibly about the children and his Wife, and so

forth. Vie don't care anything about those details­

don't think that concerns this case.

Q, No, that don't concern the case. We;want to get right

down and have you tell us such things as do concern the

A We didn't talk any-
25

26

case, and what you did talk about.

thing, as 1 know of, concerning the case.
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A 1

A 1 refuse to

Q HoW many visits did you make there altogether?

told you, about four.

Q On anyone of these visits did he say anything other

Q You have told us considerable that did concern the

case, or about the conversations; that is, for instance

thr-:.t McManigal thought he was right. That concerned the

case. A 1 have told you that.

Q Now, what else was there? A 1 don't know as there was

anything. He would always say, "1 ain't going to talk

about the case, and we didn't.

than that? That was only said on one visit, was it?

A About what?

Q That was only one visit, that he told you he tho~ght

he was right? A 1 don't knO'.v what you are trying to get at

Q Have you told us all that refers to the case, and all

that occurred at the county jail that refers to the case?

1 refer to the case he was involved in.

answer that question, because it don't concern him making

any change in his decision in this case.

Q By j1Lr. Hill- - Then you did talk about some other rna tters

that you have not told us about; is that right? A Th~t

doesn't con~ern the case, me asking him to change his

testimony.

Q By Mr. Ford-- Rut, \1r. Behm, you would not know, and this

jury can't tell whether you wanted hiffito change his testi­

nony until they find out what he said to you, and

your atti tude was, and what you said about that.
26
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is all he would say.

to Mr. McMan igal t 8 men tal cond i tioD 7 A Not as 1 know of.

1thas noth-

Q 1 think we can get at it in another way. You expect

to come here as a witness onthe stand at the trial? A 1

don't know whether 1 do or not. 1 don't think 1 do.

hewoul d always say, --w e wont talk about the case." 'I'h3. t

Q Are you not expected to corre as a witness to testify

Q Didn't you come here to California for the purpos~ of

getting McManigal to change his confession, and if you

ing to do with the c9.se--that is, him changing his testimony

monY? A 1 refuse to answer that qliestion.

in regards to the cas e.

Q You had no expectation of getting him to change his

testimony when you came to C9.lifornia? A No, sir.

Q You had no expedtati')n of getting him to testify for the

defense? A That has nothing to do With the case, of

having tim change his testimony.

Q You had no expectation of getting ~bManigal to testify
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Q You had no expectation of getting McManigal to

desert the prosecution? That is one ques tion. A ~hat--

to testify agains t them '7 it

Q 1 think you understand the ques tion • Read the ques tion •

(Vlst question read by the reporter. )

2581

1 for the defense, and to desert the prosecution? A Now,

2 there are three or four ques tions in there. I don't know

3 what you mean.

4

5

5

7

8

9 A Why, no.

10 Q And to tea tify for' the defense--you bad no expectation

11 of getting McManigal to testify for the defense--for the'

12 defendants, put it tha t way '7 A Why, no.

13 Q Youdid not believe that McManigal knew anything that

14 could aid the defendan ts? A Now, there is a ques tion again

15 that I don't understand. 1 refuse to anS1:ver that question,

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

because 1 don't understand it. 1 don't think it has any­

thing to d.o VI i th the cas e of him changing r:is tee t irLony •

Q tidn't youcome out with the intention of getting Mc­

Manigal to keep still and not say anything at all? A No,

sir; 1 didn't. 1 came out here with his Wife, to help

take care of her. She was sick.

Q Did you at any t irLe after you came her e go over to the

county jail for the purpose of getting McM'migal to

change or wi thhol d his t es timony, or to Bay noth ing at all '7

A To change his testimony?

Q, No--to say nothing at all. A Oh, no.

Q Not to testify at al11



2582

1 A No.

2 Q You did not? A Not as 1 remember of.

3 Q You cer tainl y woul d remember a th ing of that sor t.

4 A You go over the Sdme thing. 1 don't know what you are

5 tryin g to get at.

() Q Did you at any time try to get McM:migal to keep still

7 and. say nothing at all? A No, 1 did not.

8 Q Get him to refuse to testify at all? A I never asked

9 him to refuse.

10 Q But ~id you try to get hiin to refuse, whether you asked

11 him or not? A 1 did no •

12 Q There are different ways of securing it. You never

13 formed such a purpose or intention? A No, because he

14 done all the talk ing. 1 done the 1 is tening. When he told

15 me what he had done, 1 told him it was up to birr:.

remer:ber some things--yes--of course.

Q You don't remen'be r what he told you? A Dh, 1

A You hear 60 ffiaLy things, you would hate to believe eve

Behm, 1 can't.

A It has nothing to do With the case, tr.ough,

Now, nobody can answer it but you,

Q UOV1--

Q Fe did te}l you what he had done? A Why, some th ings •

Q What did he tell you he had done? A Why , 1 don't

remember. 1 refuse to answer t't at.

with regard to hirr. changing his testimony.

Q Did. you believe what he told you? A Well, that is

hard to answer too.

Q
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thing.

Q Then youdon't believe everything he told you? A No,

1 don't believe everything, no.

Q What things were there that he told you that you don't

believe? That is only preliminary to asking youwhether

you wanted him to change that. A '9'ow is that?

Q What things was it that he told you that youdid not

believe? What parts of his statements didn't you believe?

A Well, honestly, 1 don't know exactly what it was.

Q You thought part of his statements were untrue, and

youdid not believe them; is that correct? A Of course

1 didn't form no opinion, and 1 don't know whether it is

true or not, what he told me- Sallie things.

Q Now, these things which you say you didn't believe,

and which you didn't think we true; did McManigal tell you

they were true? A Things he had done?

Q Yes. A That he waid was true?

Q Yes. A Oh, there was son:etrings he told me that was

true. Fe said they W:lS true.

Q Did he tell you everything he said was true? A 1

don't remember that he told nOle everything was true or not.

Q nut there were some things he said he did, that you

did not believe to be true; is that correct? A Now, 1

refuse to ans'.ver that question, because it has nothing to

do with th e cas e •

Q You have already answered that question. That is
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rr:inary now to ano ther ques tion. You said youdidn I t bel ieve

those statements to be true. Now, why didn't you believe

them to be true? What W5.S there about the statemeTlt that

made you think it was untrue? A Well, 1 can 't remen~ber an

par ticular thing.

Q Well, what was it about? Did you tell him that you

did not think that thing was true? A 1 told him a lot of

tl: ings 1 didn't th ink was true--yes.

Q What did he say then about those things? A 1 don't

rerr,enber what he did say now.

Q What was it 'ou told him you did not think was true?

A What was it what?

Q. Wrat was it you h3.d told him you did not believe was

true? A 1 don't know as anything particular.

Q Now, 1 will tell ycuaome. Didn't you tell him that

it was not true that he, McManigal, h3.d stored some dyna-

mite at Tiffin, Ohio, in his father's man? A Did he

tell me that?

Q He told you he had stored son,e dynamtte that was

found in his father!s tarn at Tiffin, Ohi', and didn't

you tell him yo~ did not believe that? A 1 don't

remember hin: telling me there was any dynamite there,

that he stored any there.

Q. VIell, didn't he talk about the dynar,;ite that was found

i>n his fatl:er's barn at Tiffin, Ohio? A 1 don't ren,ember

that 1 did.
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know as he did.

Q Didn't he nake some statements about the dynamite being

found in his father's barn at Tiffin, Ohio? A 1 don't

be said that he would be telling a lie, for he didn't know

that the dynamite was there .. Didn't that conversation OCCLX

A Between me and McManigal? Q

remember him telling me cnything like that.

Q Fid you ever tell McManigal that hie own father would be

a witness against him? A Not as 1 know of.

Q Did you tell him his father was to come out here?

A That is all talk I dor~lt know anything about.

A Not as 1 rereember of.
anything

1 don't kno'N/abcut it.

A Well, 1 don't remember him ever saying any-Q Yes ..

Q Now, to l'efresh your recollection, didn t t you say,

ltWby, your own father will be a witness against you. He

will con~e out here and say that dynamite found in his barn

at Tiffin, Ohio, was dynamite that he used for blasting in

his quarry;" and then didn't McMardgal say to youthat if

thing like that to me. That is news to me.

Q Didn't you tell ::lr. McManigal that if he went on and

told these things which you did not bel~e to be true, that

they would absolutely discredit tim in court; that his

own father would·be a witness against him? A 1 don't

Tbat is some thing new to me •

Q Youdidn 1 t say that at all"
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about.

Q Now, you don't know wh ether that Tiff in El tory w as--

A You are getting at something 1 don't know anything about.

Q You don't remember whether that Tiffin story was one of

the things he told you that you didn't believe? A 1 don't

think that concerns this case at all, of me having him

change his testimo:r:y. That is all 1 am here for.

Q You tr ied to get him to cbange thoe e things that

you did not believe to be true? A Why, no, 1 didn't.

Q YOl: told him that other people would con,e out here and

dispute those things and prove they were untrue, didn't you?

A You are getting. at something 1 don't know anything

Q Well, didn't McManigal tell you there would be witnesses

COllie here frOID the east to corroborate everytbing he said?

A Not as 1 remember of. You have gone over that three or

four times.

Q Didn't he tell you one time there was no use if he

went back on his story, that there were plenty of other

witnesses in the east who could come onand testify? A 1

don't reme~ber anything like that.

Q Do you r en ember that yO'G B aid to him, "Never mind; we

have got all that fixed, and they will never come bere-­

tr-ese other witnesses." Did you say that? A 1 don,t

rellen,ber anything about that.

Q You never said that? You would remember it if you said

it, wouldr.'tyou? A You see, that is all Latin to me.
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1 don't know what you are trying to get at.

Q 1 thought 1 w~s talking English, but maybe 1 am not.

A 1 don't know anything about those cases.

Q Never said those words at all, or any words like that?

A Not as 1 remember.

Q You would rerriember it if you had said that, wOl)ldn tt

you? A 1 should think so, yes.

Q Then your bee t recollection is that it did not occur

at all? A 1 don't remember of having a conversation li~

that at all.

Q Well, tell us one thing that was told to you by Mc­

Manigal that youdid not believe was ptrue. A New, 1 refuee

to answer that question, because 1 don't think it concerns

the case a-bout rr.e having him change his testimony.

Q Yeu don't want your nephew to tell anything that is not

true, did you? A That is up to him. Th2.t io nothing to

me.

Q But you wouldn't want your nephew to tell something that

was not true, would you? A 1 don, t think that concerns

the case.

Q Didn'''t you advise him not to tell anything that was not

true? A Why, 1 told him if he thougrt he was doing

right, he should go ahead.

Q Well, you didn't think it was right for him to go ahead

and tell something that was not true, did you? You

have to answer the question; 1 can't answer it for



2588

25

26

1 A Did 1 tell him what?

2 (Last question read by the reporter.)

3 A 1 wouldn't think anybody ought to do that.

4 Q Well, you thought it would be better for your nephew to

5 tell the truth right along, didn't you? A Why, if he

6' see flt to do it, why, sure,he oug!">t to tell the truth.

7 Q You thought if he told the truth as you saw it, it would

8 be favorable to the defense, didn't you? A 1 refuse to

9 answer that question, because 1 don't think it concerns the

10 case.

11 Q Well, didn't you tell him that--th3.t if he told the

12 truth it would be a help to tte McNamaras'? A Would be a heIr:

13 to the McNamar as, if he to ld tb e truth?

14 Q Yes; that it would help the McNamaras, if he told the

15 truth. A 1 don,t remember any conversation of that kind.

16 Q Didn't you tell him it would be better for him to help

17 the McNamaras; that they had plan~~ of money, and that

18 they were going to get plenty of money, and didn't you

19 then ask him what he was going to get from the other side,

20 if the National Erectors would do anythir.. g for him'?

21 AIr efus e to anbwer the ques tien, 'tecause 1 don't know

22 anything about it.

23 Q Well, :,;r. Behrn, what was there that McManigal told you,

24 th::tt you did not believe to be true? If you don't want to

tell us what it was, tell us why it was you did not believe

it to be true. A Pow is that?
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Q Why was it you believed part of his story, and did

not believe tr:e rest of it? A 1 don't understand that.

Q Why was it that you beJieved a part of what McManigal

told you, but that you did not be 1 ieve the other par t?

A What other par twas that?

Q You said there was part of it that you did not believe.

A Tbere was lots of th ings told that 1 don't believe.

Q By McManigal? A Well, 1 don't know particularly what

it was.

Q It could not have been of nmch importance, if it did not

leave any impression on y",ur n:ind? A 1 didn't pay much

attention to it.

'Q Didn't pay any attention ta> it? A Well, son.e, yes.

Q Paid enough to' form an opinion about it, that it

was not true, didn't you? A 1 refuse to answer that

ques tion, bec-auae 1 don 1 t think it concerns the case of

him changing his tea timony •

Q By \ire Wier -- ':;r. Behm, you don't seenl to want to answer

ttese questions. You must have had some purpose, some

object, when you went there to talk to him about

this. If you will te 11 in your own way what you taJ ked

to him about, we would like to know it. A In fact, he

done all the talking.

Q Well, but :.~r. Behm, you testified that he refused to talk

about this case; so that is proof conclusive that you lliust

have brought the subject up and started to talk about it.
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time, wty can't you say yes, or say no if he didn't tell

If he told you the whole story the first

A He always said that, and then he would go into the

case, '3.nd then say, "We wont talk about the case," and 1

never asked him about it.

Q Didn't you ask hin: any questions about the case? A 1

on1y asked him how he fel t about it.

Q By Mr. Ford-- Tte first time you went there, McManigal

told yeu what he had done with reference to this case, and

you listened to bim, didn't you; that is correct, isn't it?

A 1 forget a whole lot of what he did tell rre .

Q It is a fact th~t he did tell you his whole story, the

first time you went there? A 1 refuse to talk about

it, on account that don't have nothing to do with changing

his testimony.

Q Well, it is just preliminary.

Mr. Wier-- It seems to me you can answer that question

yes or no.

you.

Mr. Webster --It is really up to yeu, because you know if

you don't answer you can be punished for conten~t. It is

up to you to answer it.

,fif. Ford-- You went up and listened to all he 83.id the

first time? A Yes, sir.

Q Then the second time you went up, and you told him

th,'~t you had listened to all his bunk, or lingo, and that

now it was your turn to talk to hiffi, didn't you? A

reffiember saying anythiLg like that.
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Q Never said anyth ing 1 ike that '?

2591

A 1 don't remember 1

2 say ing anything like th3.t.

3 Q. You V'lould remember it if you had said it'? A Yes.

4 Q ~hen you do say that you did not tell tim that you had.
5 listened to him the first time, you had listened to all

6 his lingo, and that it was up to him to listen to you now?

7 A That ain't got nothing to do--

8 Q We 11; it does have a eood deal to do wi tb it.· Did you

9 use such an express ion as that? A Not as 1 remember.

10 - Q Didn't you tell him that he was sticking a knife into

11 J.a bor, into organ ized 1abor? A Not as 1 remember of.

12 Q. Didn't use any such expression like that at all? A No,

13 sir.

14 Q You are positive that on no occasion did you say any~

15 thing like that in substance or effe:::t?

16 saying anything like th::..t at all.

A Never remember

he was sticking a knife into organiz-

17 Q You would ran.ember it, if you said it? A Yes.

18 Q You did think te was sticking a knife into organized

.19 Iabor? A No.

20 Q You thought that, didn't you? A 1 don't remember say-

21 ing 1 ike that.

22 Q Bu. t yeu thoug'!"'t

23 ed labor, didn t t you'?

24 A You are getting at me in something 1 don't understand.

25 c;'. Didn't you tell him he had beer: bought to testify to

That has nothing to26 what he had been telling you? A
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with the cas e.

Q Didn't you tell him he had been bougtt to testify to

what he told you? Didn't you accuse bim of having been

bought? A Accuse him?

Q Yes-- accusing McManigal of having been bought, and that

his story was untrue; that he had been bought to tell

an untrue story. Didn't you say tba t to him? A 1

refuse to answer that question, Because 1 don't think it

has anything to do with the case of him changing his deci­

s ion.

Q Didn't you tell him that the National Erectors Associati n

had paid him to tell this story? A National Record--

who is that?

Q, Didn't you tell him tbat Burns had bough t him? Never

n,ind who they are? A That Rurns had bought him?

Q, Yes-- to tell this story. A 1 refuse to answer that

question, because it has nothing to do with the case of

changing his. dec is ion.

Q Then you did tell hirr. tha t Bures had bougrt birr?

A Did 1 say 1 did?

Q 1 judge that you did. I Did 1 say 1 did?

Q Well, did you? Did you tell him that the National

Erectors had paid him anything? A Who is the National

Erectors?

Q 1 am asking you. 1 don,t know who they are.

A 1 cion' t kno-.Y who they ar e, either.



Q Did yuutell him that? Did you tell him the l1ationa:

593

I
Erectors Association or the National Erectors, had

1

2

3 paid tim to tell this story? A 1 don 1 t know what th e

4 National Records is.

5 Then you can anS'Ner that ques tion •
you

Then/did not tell

6" him that is that correct? You did not tell hirr the

7 National Erectors had paid him to tell this story?

8 A Now, 1 refuse to answer that, because 1 don't 'under-

9 stand it" 1 don't think it rQs anything to do With his

10 changing his decision.

11 Q Did you tell him the National Erectors had bought him?

12 A Bought him? How?

13 ~ 1 am asking you if you used that expression. 1 will

14 ask you what you meant. Wbc"t did you mean by the express-

15 ion? Wha.t did you mean wten you told him that ha had been

16 bough t ? A 1 don't know how to ge t at th at.

17 Q. 1 wi 11 ask you; didn 1 t M~Manigal say to you tha.t he

18 had not been bought, and th~1.t no man had promised him any-

19 thing? Didn't be say that to you? A 1 refuse to ~nswer

20 th3.t question, because it has nothing to do with the

21 case of him changing his decision"

22 Q Suppos ing you h::d said tha. t, :.i:. Behm, don't yeu th ink

23 it would be a threat to McNanigal? A A Threat to him?

24 Q Yes- A If 1 said it?

25 Q Yes" Don't you think that if 1 should tell yeu now

26 that you had been bougbt to cor[e in here and refuse to
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give us testin,ony, that that would be a threat? Wouldntt

you so consider it? A 1 refuse to answer that question.

1 don,t think it hqs anything to do with the question.

Q It is an argumentative question between you and me

now. If 1 wuld tell you you hc.id been bought to testify CE

you hCAve been do ing on the stand, you would cons ider that a

threat, wouldn't you? A If 1 should say 60?

Q If 1 should say that to you, wouldn't you cons·ider that

a threat and an insult? 1 am just trying to show you that

such a question would be material. A 1 can't'seem to

get in my head what you mean •

Q If you had said to McManigal "You have been bought to

tell this story, tI don't you th ink th at would be a thr eat

and an insult to McManigal? Don't you think it would be

equivalent to saying that "You are lying, '3.nd 1 want you to

tell the truth." 1 am trying to show you it is relevant

and material to this inquiry, is all. Don't you think the

question as t~ whether or not you had told McManigal that

he had been bought is material to ttis case? A NoW, 1

refuse to answer this question, because 1 don't think it

has got anything to do with his changing his decision

in this case.

Q Didn't McManigal tell you he bad not been bought, and

that no rr:an had promised him anything? A 1 refuse to

answer the question, because 1 don't think it has anything

to concern t1;e case of 1;im changing his desicion.
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-

1 Q Why did McManigal tel1 you he had not been bought, that

2 ~o man had promised him anything? How did he come to

3 nake such a s ta temen t to you '? A I refuse to answer the

4 question, because I don't think it conrerns the case of

5 him changing his tes timony •

6' Q Wtat did you say to him after he said that? Mr. Behn::,

7
....

didn't you ask Mr. McManigal to listen to ;.!r. Darrow?,. A No

8 as I rerrember of.

9 Q Didn.' t you te 11 :\~r. McYan igal that you wer e mor e inter es t-

10 ed in his, Ortie, than you were in tbe McNamaras?

11 A Well, 1 didn't know anything about he had anything

12 to do with the McNamaras.

13 Didn't you say t}:en, "If you will only listen, you

14 have got lots of friends on our side; if you will

15 just listen ·to Darrow, we don't give a damn for the McNana-

16 ras, we want to save you? It A Not as I know of.

17 Q Didn't you te 11 McManigal that if he woul d stand

pat th3.t you could clear both the McNamarae and tirrself?

Q Why did you go up four dif~erent times to see McManigal?

18

19

20

21

A No, sir.

~ Nothing in substance or effect like that? A No, sir.

Q You were going back to listen to s0nething you didn't

A He asked me to come to see him,

22

23

24

25

26'

A Because he asked me to oorre back.

believe to be true?

and I went to see him.

Q Wry haden't you gone back to see rim any more'? A
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been with his wife a good deal of the time, and the

children.

Q You have r.Dt been with her the last couple of weeks, nair

you? A No, sir; she has been at the hospital. 1 have

been there a good deal.

Q You have not been to see him during the last couple of

weeks, have you? A Why, no.

Q You have lost interest in him, have you? A "No, 1

have not lost any interest in him yet--no.

Q Well, you are not as friendly towards him as you were

a couple of weeks ago? A 1 don't Bee why 1 shouldn't be.

;ar. Wier-- You will be excused now, :lr. Behm. tt

THE COURT: Gentlemen of the jury, you ,wi 11 bear in mind

the former admdmition, and we ,viII take a recess for five

minutes.
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THE COURT. The motion to strike is denied.

(After recess.)

It is the

Now, if your Bonar

that it is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial for any

purpose whatsoever in this case. Upon the further ground

that it is collateral to any issues herein; upon the

fur ther ground it is hear say, that it is no t the bes t

THE COURT. The objection is overruled.

MR. APT'EL' We take an exception.

MR. FREDERICKS' It was a motion?

was given on his first time--all the testimony of August

3rd has been read, yes.

evidence, it is not binding upon the defendant.

MR. FORD. Vlill you let me have Exhibit 21, Mr. Smith.

Now, 1 understand that the stipulation is--

MR. APPEL. Just a morrent, please. You have got through

reading this matter?

MR. FORD. Not all of it. There is SOnie tes timony that

MR. APPEL. !,ww, if your Ronor please, we move to strike

out the whole of thiil transcript just read upon t~e ground

a~t~ and declarations of a third party not made in his

presence, and that it contains rra tters and things and

declarations of the party alleged to have given this tes­

timony, not brought to the notice of the defendant either

befor e or af ter the taking of th is tes tin:ony •

w~R. APPEL' We take an excepti on •

please, we fl,ove the court,-we move to strike out the fol-
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1

2

3

. matteI:s
10wlngt\and tnings read from the transcript, on page 71,

commencing at the bottom of page 70, the following words

j)f the wirthesa in answer tit> the following~question, com-
{'.,.~

4 mencing at the bottom if page 70 and line 20: "Q--l will

5 put it at the present time. Do you believe now that if

6- he made any statement it was untrue? A--l believe that

7 it was not so, that he didntt do it."

8

9

10

MR. FORD. What' line is that?
"-

MR. ArrEL. Line 2 - VIe move to s tr ike that out upon
made

the grounds stated in out' last motion/and also upon the

11 further ground that that is not evidence of any fact of

12 any kind, not binding upon the defendant in any way, shape

13 or manner •

14 THE COURT. Motion to strike is denied_

15 MR • APPEL· We take an exception. We move to str ike out

16 the f01lowing language of the witness found on line 9,

17 on this page in answer to that ques tion: "Q--You haven 1 t

any op in ion whether it is true or no t? A--lJo, 1 am no t

The fo'lowing also to the following question:cer tain."

"Q--You haven 1 t any reason to doubt it is true? A--No."

The following also--the following is not an answer at all.

We move to strike the answers to the questions just read

upon the ground that they are incon:petent, irrelevan t and

imn:aterial, and not a staternent of any fact, not binding

upon the defendant, not part of his deposition, not part

of his tea timony •
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THE CarR T. The rrction is denied.

MR • APPEL. Take an exception. We r:filove also to a trike out

course, to our objection. We move to strike it out.

25~
out

And that s ta te-

We move to strike out

~e move to strike

It is no part of the deposi-si r •

":v!r. Behm, you do not seem to want

M tion to strike out is denied.

We take an exception.

tage 951
J."'"

~age 95, yea,

THE COURT'

MR. APPEL.

MR. APPEL. We take an exception.

to him about we would 1 ike to know it. tl

the following, on page 79, line 9, the fo}lowing, in

answer to the following question: "Q-_VlelJr, he was right

about what? A--On his case." The last three words just

read by me we move to strike out on the same grounds stated.

TFE COTJRT. Motion to strike out is denied.

tion, it ia hearsay, incompetent, irrelevant and iffimaterial

the following rratters and things occurring on page 95, com-

there to talk to him about this." The balance is proper,

"If you will tell it in your own way about what you talked

the staitement by :,lr. 11 ier on the same page, 9 __• ,

to answer th ese quee tions- " this is by !.1r. Wier, "you

must have had aome purpose, some object when you went

ment we would move to strike out onthe ground it ia not

par t of the tea t imony of the wi tnesa •

MR. FORD.

MR • APPEL.

for any purpose whatsoever, tending to introduce the acts

and declarations and opinions of the jurors by way of

reading the deposition here; it has been read, subje~t) of

. mencing With line 20:
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~hat I want stricken out in my motions.

you reading from the e xhibi t ?

l.!R APPEL: They furnished us with what they say is a cor-

THE COUHR: The question is whether this is the record. Are

260°1
and the pages seem to be dif-

~etting the record a little

I have the record here.

binding upon the defendant in any vroy, shape or manner.

competent, irrelevant and immaterial for any purpose,

that it is in effect the unsworn statement, opinion and

conclusion of a third party not under examination and not

it. U We move to s trike that ont as not being any part

of the testimony cf the deposition of the witness; it is in-

of Mr Weir: uQ -- Well, Mr Behm, you testified he refused

to talk about this case, so that is proof conclusiVB you

must have brought the subj ect up end started to talk about

THE COur.~T: Yes, that is'true.

rect copy.

MR FORD: This is the record,

ferent, and you are probably

\VTong, but we don't care.

THE COURr: I think that ought to go out.

]JR FREDERICKS: No obj ection.

:MR APffiL:

If.R WRD: Id) is peged differently.

]!tR APPEL: Well, it is paged differently -- I am reading

1m APFEL: We move to strike out the follovring statement
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1 THE coum: Strike it out.

2 ],JTR APP BL : we move to strike out the following -- there is

3 no answer to this matter.

4 TJE COURT: 1fr .Reporter read, not· the l:st motion lrr Appel

5 made, but

MR FORD: I will read it to you, your Honor: "1fr Behm,

7

8

you dontt s~em tovrent to answer these questions. You must

have had some purpose, some obj oot, when you VI ent there to

9 talk about it. Tell it in your ovm way -- II That is the

10 one, I think.

11 lrR FREDERICKS: That was stricken out.

THE COUID': I think for the same reason the other one

ought to be stricken out. I will chang e th e oraer.

MR FORD: The one preceding it?

].fR AP.l?EL: There are other thing shere, but there are no

direct answers to them.

MR FORD.·: The one t hat was stricken out was as follows:

"Well, lfr Behm, you testified t hat he refused to talk

about these things so that is proof conclusive that you

must have 'brought up the subject and talked about--"

Your Hono r st rn.ck th at ont.

THE COURI:': All right.

!JR Fa RD : NO\'1', referring to Peopl e t s eochibi t 21, that

portion of the echibi t '[thich contains or purports to con­

tain the testimony of George BebIn, called as a witness be­

fore the grand jury on the 31st day Qf July, I understand
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1

2

3

4

5

that counsel is willing to stipulate that that may be

considered as th e questions and answers insofar as it

relat.es to th e testimony of George Belun, m8¥ be consider­
i\i

edAevidence, th e same as though },{r Williams, the reporter,

who took it --
•
6 1m APIE J.J: No, no.

7 M'R :BURD: -- was on the stand and testified to it.

8 MR APPEL: No, no. Now, l.fr Ford, there is no use --

9 MR FREDERICKS: Then let cOlIDsel make th e stipulation.

10 UR APIEL: Ho, no; },{r Ford. We are willing to make the

11 s arne stipulationb3fo re inreferenc e to the foundation to

12 be laid for this. Now, yciu onght no t to ask any mo re than

13 that. You wouldn't think we would fall into such a trap

Honor t that if l.fr Williams

14

15

as that, do you? Now, we are v/illing to stipulate, your

16 IfR FORD: It may be considered given under the same cir-

sel holds in his hand, and which appear in the affidavit

Mr Weir heretofore introduced here as people's e-Alibit

questions and answers contained in the document which coun-

cumstances as exhibit 24.

MR APPEL: Just a moment. Let us do same talking.

MR FORD: Let us make it easy, the same as 24.

1m APIEL: I suh'1lit, your Honor, iftthey want any stipu­

lation vre will make them, and they will accept them, too,

I am sure, but we want to make our O\7n stipulations.

We are willing to stipulate, if your Honor please, that the
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1 We will stipulate this, your Honor, leaving the question

2 of the affidavit of Mr Weir on one side, that the ques-

3 tiona and answers which appear in th e transc ript of th e

4 evidence purporting to have been given by George Beh.,?!,

5 when fi rst call ed before the grand jury, was prop erly taken

6· dovVl1. by th e shorthand reporter ~- correc tly tal(en down

7 and correctly transcribed into longhand, and that this ia

8 a correct transcript of that testimony, notwaiving all

9 o)ther obj ootions i"Jhich we rtlay make to the in troducti·on

10 of the same. Do not sti"Oulate in reference to exhibit 21.
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THE COURT. Read it,

been overruled on that.

MR. APrEL· We have given you a stipulation th~ is per­

fectly fair to avoid laying the foundation, that is all,that

covered, all that we will be required to lay the founda­

tion, should this evidence be material in other respects.

MR. FREDERICKS. Let the reporter read If.r. Appel's stipula-

testimony.

MR. FORD. 1 don't want to quarrel over any technicality,
. ,

your Honor, but 1 understood the entire Btipuratimto be

for the convenience of both sides to prevent the necessity

of call ing :.lr. VIi 11 iams; thatit might be given wi th the

same force and effect as though Mr. Williams testified

that was what transpired before the grand jury as to that

tion,

stipulation, what is the use of waiving them; we have

MR. FORD.'Andyouwaive your object'ion in this case to its

being secondary evidence?

MR • APPEl" We waive nothing of the kind. 'We gave you a

~ffi. FREDERICKS, Let's see what the stipulation is.

(Stipu'lation of 111r. Appel read by the reporter.)

MR , FREDERICKS. That is 21 we are talking about.

lViR. ROGERS' 1 don't stipulate with reference to 21 at all.

MR. FREDERICKS' This is what you are stipulating about.

MR. APPEL. No, stipulate about 'this, :,::. Fr-edericks" here,

appearing inthe same thing, the questions and answers.
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

MR. FREDERICKS. Well, this, of course, is counsel's own

private document.

MR. APPEL. Nr itten by ~,!r. WillialLs.

MR. FREDERICKS. There has been no reference made to any

of those portions of the document wh ich refer to' the ':.Iues­

tions and answers on the third· day of January, there is no

reference in the record anywhere to that as being part of
, referenc e

the exhibi t, so thai: only i. .,. in this case at all in

regard to this matter is the reference to where these same

questicns and answers appear in exhibi t 21. Now, that is

the document which Mr- Ford had in his hand which counsel

was tal king about when he made the s tipul at ion.

13 MR. ROGERS. If your Honor please, we do not wish our

14

15

16

stipulation to refer to Exhibit21. We believe the adTiliSSiOr

of the exhibit 21 is unauthorized by law, however, we do not

care to force upon them the necessi ty of calling \i1'. Will iams

17 wi th his shorthand notes. They have been transcribed and

18 we do not care to have them call i,ir. Willi:=uns to testify

19 t~at he took those shorthand notes, and therefore correctly

20 transcribed therr" but we do not stipulate with reference

21 to exhibi t 21 becaus e we believe that Exhibi t 21 has no

22 business in the record, and stipulating in reference to it

23 we ILi gh t, perctance , waive some o"bject ion we migh t have to i .

24 MR. FREDERICKS. It is s tipula ted that that por tion of it

25 th 3. t purpor ts to be the tes t imony of--

26 },1m. ROGERS· No, 1. do not s tipula. te wi th reference to any
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1 portion of it. We will stipulate, if you have a transcript

2 of the shorthand notes of shorthand reporter Williams

3 before the grand jury of January 31st, as 1 understand it-­

4 we do not require you to produce )f!r. Willian,s and his short­

5 hand notes.

6' MR. FREDERICKS. That is contained in Exljibit 21.

7 MR. ROGERS. That is something we will not consider.

8 MR. FCR D. Let it be offered as a separate exhibi t for the

9 pu~se--if it be offered as a separate exhibit, to satisfy

10 your mind on th at •

11 !riR. ROGERS. Have not 1 made n;yself clear, we do not want

12 tOi3tipulate to Exhibit 21 at all?

MR. FREDERICKS. Yes.

13

14

THE COURT 1 think 1 see y-:mr poi nt •

15 ~'R. ROGERS. We have here what purports to be a transcript

16 of the proceedings of January 31.
I

·1

necessi ty of bringing in the shorthand notes of :,~r. Williams

and we do not wish to make any stipulation with reference

Willians WdS present and took down correctly the testirr:.ony

and proceedings which occurred on July 31st when George

Pehrn was before the grand jury and that he corI:ectly trans-

to Exhibit 21 at all.

Then you will stipulate th 2.. t ;f.r•.1 see.

And we do not care to force upon you the

If you can remove it we will offer that, if you

f/R. ROGERS.

like.

MR • FORD.

MR • FREDERIC.KS.
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cribed his notes and if he were on the stand he would tes­

tify that the following were his notes?

}/Ji • ROGERS· ves, sir 4

MR • APPEL Yes, sir.

MR. FREDERICKS. And then we wi~l read this.

},ffi. ROGERS. Yes, you read them, sUbject, of course, to

the objections which we make.

MR • FREDERICKS· 1 understand.
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1 1,fR APPEL: We do not stipul ate you may read them at all.

2 UR FREDERICKS: I understand.

3 ltIR APPEL:" We simply stipulate those facts to enable yon

4 to 0 :ffe l' it.

5 }erR FREDERICKS: Very well.

6 1,IR FORD: It is stipnlated th at it may be 0 :ffered?

7 UR APPEL: No, we do not stipul at e they ml\Y be 0 :ffered at

8 all. We stipulate as to certain facts.

9 MR FREDEHICKS: Stipulated they are correct?

10 MR APPEL: Yes, that is wh at it means, but we do not '

11 stipulate they may be offered.

12 1ftR]DR]): I see the point. It is stipulated wi th the same

13 fo rc e and effec t --

14 UR APPEL: I do not '.'Vant to say a word more, l!r Fredericks,

15 and we and th e court underst and it, and we will not s ay a

16 V!lOrd at all, quit talking for once. I mean, for the pre­

17 sent, your Honor, only.

18 HR FD.EDERICKS: And will you stipulate with (conferring

19 with }'[r Rogers)

20 liR ROGEP$: It is further stipulated, saving all rights

21 and exceptions, that when lfr Fredericks said that the

22 transaription is as follovrs, that the words and figures

. 23 which:he means, by "as follo\7s" are th e same words and

24 figures as have been inc luded in emibi t 21, Which has

25 been admitted over our objection, we reserving all ob­

26 j ec tions thereto.
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1.ffi FORD: l'fow, if' the court please, that still leaves us

with this evidence, of course, secondary evidence, it does

not make it competent proof that.Mr Behm did actually

so testify before the grand jury on t.hat date, unl ess coun-

sel will stipulate with reference to this testimony as he

did yesterday on page 2510, where },fr Ro.gers says, "We

stipul at e Ur Williams will so testify".

:LfR ROGEHS: That 1.fr Williams will so testify that ur Behm

was there and made the statements and responded to the

questions as follows, as we have now stipulated.

1m FO RD : yes.

MR ROGERS: yeS, that is all right.

lfR ]ORO: It is so stipulated, and that is what we ,~t.

MR APPEL: That takes it out of being secondary, does it?

1m FREDERICKS: 011., well, we will thresh that out at some

other time.

THE COURr: vVhat is the n ex:t?

CHARLE3 F. HUNT, a ,vi tness called on behalf

of the people being first duly sworn, testified as fol­

laws:

DIRECT IDCAMINATION

HR FORD: What is your name? A Charles F. Hunt.

Q How old are you, 1Jr Hunt? A 52.

Q Where do you reside? A San Francisco.

Q San Francisco, Cal.? A yes sir.



With what banking institution are you connected?

Anglo &London-Paris National.

What street and number, please? A1 Q

2 Q

3 Q

4 A

And your occupation? A Banking.

3516 Clay.

2610

5 Q Where is their place of business? A Corner of

6 Sansome and Sutter streets.

Q San Francisco? A San Franci sco.

Q That is a banki:J,1g corporation organized und 81' the laws

of the Uni ted States? A yes sir.

7

8

9

10 Q \Vhat official position, if any, do you occupy with

11 that institution? A Vic e-president.

12 Q, How long have you been vic e-president of tha t insti tu-

13 tion? A Sinc e January, 1910'.

14 Q You occupied that position on september 2nd, 1911?

15 A yes sir •.

16 Q Do you know O. A. Tvei tmoe? A I do.

17 Q, Has he an account wi th your bank?

18 1lR APPEL: Wait a moment -- vJell, withdraw it.

19 A yes sir.

20 Q Under "',fIlat nam e?

21 ].ffi HOGERS: That is not th e best evidenc e, and it is ob-

22 j ected to on the grolmd it is incomp3 tent, i1'rel want

23 and innnaterial -- hearsay.

24 THE COURT: Overruled.

25 ]:fR ROGE-::S: Exc ept ion.

26 A Under what name?
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lIR FORD: yes. A I don,t know under vlhat name it is now.

Q At tha t time do you know what name it v,as under, at

that time, September 2nd, 1911?

UR APPEL: That is immaterial, incompetent and irrelevant

for any purpose; not the best evidence.

MR FORD: I want to lay the foundation. I withdraw the

question.

Q 1fr Hunt, I attract yourettention to check No.SO,

in people's eJdlibit No.lO, which has heretofore been

shoym coun sel for the defense.

1m. ROGERS: Pardon me; vdll you call my attention to it

again, that I may hare it clear? (Examines docULI.ent.)

UR FORD: Which I will ask you if you have ever seen that

check before (handing yvitness document)? A yes.
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th~t you say, Mr. Hunt.

A 1 want to see the date of payment on this check before

1 identify it.

MR. FORD· It has come loose noy! from the record.

MR • ROGERS. All r igh t.

MR. FORD. September 7 th, that is the Washing ton Bank pdy_

A Can you

We have to hear allWh~t is the answer?

Q Now, in answer to the question as to whe-

MR • ROGERS.

ment mark.

MR. ROGERS. What is the answer, please1

A Yes, sir •

MR. FORD. Q To have the matter clear, I-­

see the date of payment on that check?

ther' you had seen that before or not, what is your answer?

A Yes.

Q When and where did you see it and under what circUllistan­

ces? A Well, the date 1 cannot--

NiB. APPEL. Wait a moment--we object to that onthe

ground it is incompetent, irrelevant and imn,atorial, hear­

say, no foundation 1 aid.

MR. FORD. Withdraw the question for a mon:ent. Wi)l you

give me that remittance letter, 1 think it is exhibit about

9, 10 or 11.

THE COURT. 1 see the check has come loose from the stub

and 1 will G£k the clerk to fasten it.in.

MR. ROGERS. 1 think it will be handier, if your Honor

please, to leave it loose.
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THE COUR T' Perhaps it would.

MR. ROGERS. And whatever counsel is going to interrogate

Mr. Runt about it, it might be well left loose.

MR. FORD' 1 suppose it might be marked-'the original is

exhibit lO,--mark it Exhibit lOA.

MR • ROGERS. Very well.

MR. FORD· LOA refers to check 30 out of original exhibit

No. 10.

UR. A?PEL' Which originally was fastened apparently to the

s tuJ3 th er eof •

MR • FORD, '1es.

MR. APrEL. And being the check contained in the same book of

the san-.e stubs which the jury examir.ed before.

MR. FORD, We do not stipulate that the jury examined it.

MR. APPEL· That is only the fact. It was exhibited to then-.

being the same check they examined, 1 mean •

MR • FORD· 1t is check No. 30 out of Exh i bi t No. 10. Tl'_a t

is very definite and clear, 1 dontt think there will be any

misunders tanding.

MR. APPEL· 1 think we had better put it back inthe condi­

tion it wGs, we had an understanding here, yo~ Honor, we

might use whatever was in there and the condition in which

it Vi as for the purpos e of making a record her e, and tempo­

rarily it can be used in thOit way, of course.

MR. FREDERICKS. Let it be stipulated it sh:::.ll be pinned

back in there when we are through.
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1 MR. APPEL, Whenever the time comes.

2 MR. FREDERICKS. In the meantime it will be referred to

3 as Exhibit lOA.

4 THE COUR T' lnthe meant ime it wi 11 be referr ed to as

5 Exhibit lOA and handled as such and when disposed of it

6 will be pinned back in its pl:s.ce.

7 MR .. ROGERS. Yes.

8 MR. FORD. Q 1 attract your attention to Peoplets' Exhibit

9 No. 11, which heretofore has been shown to counsel and

10 in tr oduc ed in ev id enc e in this cas e, and wh ieh pur por te to

11 be a remi ttance letter drawn by the Anglo London-Par is

12 National Bank--

13 MR APPEL. Now, now--

14 MR. FORD' 1 t has been introduced in evidence and 1 cio that

15 for the sake of calling the a tten tion of the jury--

16 r,:p', APPEL, We obj ee t to you: tee tify ing.

17 MR. FORD, 1 am not testifying.

18 MR. APPEL' He can look at it and if he can read he can

19 tell vvhatit is, and if it is any mertoranda--

20 MR, FORD" To save argument 1 will withdraw the question.

21 Q Attracting your attention to Exhibit No" 11, and 1 will

22 let tree jury look at it afterwards-- did you ever see that

23 before 7 A No, sir"

24 Q Do you know \7hat it is?

25 1'R, APPEL. We object to that, now, he cannot refresh his

26 memory from a paper in this case that is not made by rhim or
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•

1 under his dir ec tion and we obj ec t to :tis. look ing at it now.

2 MR. FORD. Q When you receive checks or drafts drawn on

3 . oth er banks for depos it in y-::>ur bank, wh at do you do with

4 them?

5 Jill. ArrEL' We object to any custom of the bank;in a cri­

6 mir..al case custores of that kind are not admissi ble in

7 evidence, the evidence must go directly to the fact in

8 dispute, you cannot bind the defendant by reason of custom

9 of a bank.
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THE COURT: Read that cp.estion ~ain. (Last1

2 by the reporter.) Obj ection ov erruled.

2~
question read I

3 1\ffi APEJ: We take an ex:ception.

4 1m FORD: Referring <:gain to ch e:: k No .30...- When a

5 check is received from a bank -- some other bank in ano.ther

6

7

8

city for instance, Washington, District of Columbia, and

deposited by some depositor in your bank, vllat is your

custom in regard to the ,check?

9 MR APPEL: Wait a moment. We obj ect upon the ground it

io
11

12

13

14

is incomptent and innnat eria 1, and no foundation laid;

it is hearsay; it is calling for a custom, not for a fact

in disp~te in this case, a custom is not binding upon the

defendant or upon anyone else in a criminal ac,tion.

THE COURT: Obj ECtion overruled.

151m APPEL: We take an exception. A We fOrlllard them to

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

the bank on which they are dravvl1, or to one of our cor-

respondents for collECtion or for credit, as the case ma;y

be.

1JR FORD: Do you have any form of remittance letter which

you use? A Yes.

HR APPEL: The same obj ection.,
THE COURT: Objection av errul ad.

lftR FORD: Did you on sept ember 2nd, 1911, have th at same

custom of forwarding remittance letters "'lith the chECks

Q ,I will ask you to look at eyllibi t 11 and state \T!hether

25

26

to your correspondents? A Yes.
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1 or not that was the form in use at that time?

2 1m APPEL: Wait·amoment. \~.a o'1:\ject to that as incom~tent

J,fR APmL: we take an exception.

2nd 1911?,
1m APffiL: Wait amoment. We object to the question pro-

UR FORD: Only as to fonn.

THE COURT: Overruled.

That is the formy.Je use.A

and immaterial, no foundation laid for the witness to

identifY the document in question., not having been made

under his direction, at his instance and request,. he can­

not testif-.r in reference to it.

1m FORD: Now, assuming Ilr Hunt that e-Alibit 11, being

the remittance letter, had been enclosed with this chook

No .30, out of ex:hibit lOf and rec eived by the Riggs Na-
y

tional Bank inv~shington on septembef7th, 1911, the let-

ter being dated september 2nd, 1911, from your bank, would

that fix -- asSlU!ling those facts to be true, would you say

that this check was received in your bank en September

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

lrR FORD: I withdraw that question, a1thoughi t is p3 r-

25

26
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1 f'ectly proper. I am assuming somethiI\g that is in

2 evidence.

3 THE COURr: Well, if it is "li thdrawl1

4 UR APJEL: Why did you withdraw it?

5 j,m FORD: Because I will get at it in a simple way and

6 to aatisfy you.

7 MR APJE L: You c ouldn' t sati sfy me.

8 ],fR FORD: I will ask you to look through -- look around

9 these checks beginning August 21st, the check I have in

10 nv hand --

II }[R ROGERS: Now, if your Honor please, the counsel is

12 showfug th e wi tness a book and a set of sstubs and memor­

13 andum--

14 MR FORD: I haven't finishe:l.

15 MR ROGE:;B:. Whether you have finishe d 0 r not, I am address­

16 ing the court, and. I propose now --

17 MR F01ID: I withdraw the question.

18 HR ROGERS: He.. cannot wi thdraw what he has done.

19 THE COURr: Proceed, ur Rogers.

20 I IfR ROGERS: There is only IDle way sanctioned by law

21 whereby a '.vitness' recollection mc.w be refreshed. He

22 may refresh his recollection from memorandum made by him

23 at the time or made under his direction at the time or so

24 close to the time that th e facts were fresh th en in his

25 recollection, th ereupon the memorandum must be sh07l!l to

26 opposing counsel, md so forth. That is the recognized
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I1.lle» and one by ',vhich we all govern ourselves. lifow» for

cQlunsel to step up to the witness and show him a set of

checks and bo<lliks kept by other pe rsons which Jrr Hunt

himself» I venture to say» never saw before in hxs life»

knows nothing about, not the checks 0 f his bank» and th En

ask him to toss the papers back and forth and cast his

eye over them and then ask him a question is not fair, and

it is misconduct end I take an exc eption to it. I don't

th ink it ollg11t to be don e. 1Jr Hun t can refresh hi s

recollction by any memoaandum made by him or under his

direction at the time, then Hr Hunt may- refresh his

recollection therefrom» if his recollection is not good,

and I take an exception to what counsel has done.



sive.

Q Did you see :\~:-. Tve i tnjoe that day? A 1 mus t h:3ve seen

him at that time.

MR. ROGERS. I move to strike cut the answer as not respoTI-

, his bank?

A On the 2nd of September, 1911.

You said by

At that time--do you know A. Tveitmoe? A 1 do,

When did you make it?

MR. ROGEPS.

before the jury, 1 wi:l state, however, it was my inten­

tion to show him certain checks beginning With No. 30,

being the check already offered here, and calling his atten­

tion to a nun,ber of checks throughout the book, and only

those ch ec ks, wh ich have been tes t if ied to by ',:r. Flather ,

as having been received by his bank. That was all that 1

intended to do, however-

MR. FORD. The court please, I have a right to show

witness anything 1 please as long as I don't put it

Q

Q

MR. FORD. The Riggs National rank.

MR • ROGERS. May! inquire what :.ir. Hunt has to do with the

Riggs National Eank?

MR. FORD' 1 intend to ask him that but 1 will v:ithdravl it

and show you an exhibit which I am going to show to tm

wi tness. 1 hand you a ciocument which 1 have already

exhibited to counsel for the defense. Did you ever see

it before? A Yes, sir.

Q In whose handwriting is it? A That io in my handwriting,

A 1 did.
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1 THE COu~T. Strike the original answer out and substitute

2 the 1 atter one.

3 MR. FORD. Q Just state what was said and done between

4 you and Mr. Tveitmoe at that time.

5 MR. APPEL. Wait a mon,ent--we object upon the grourAi it is

6 incompetent, irrelevant and imn:aterial, no foundation laid,

7 it is hearsay, not binding upon the defendant, it is

8 collateral to any issue in this case, not tending ·to prove

9 any element of the offense embraced in the indictment hereir.

10 MR. FORD. We expeo:tt to show, your Honor, that the tr ansac-

MR· FORD. Just state what were the circu~6tances of your

A 1 don,t think tbat Mr. Tveitmoe and 1 had any conversation

A This is a check--you want this--

MR. FORD. Q Whet is that document? A This is a deposit

about it at all.

THE COURT. Objection overruled.

MR. APPEL We take an exception.

~m. APPEL. Tte same objection as last upon each and all of

the grounds stated.

tiona are in reference to check No. 30 on the back of

making that Ire mar an dum.

which appears the signature of Clarence Darrow, and on the

face of it appears the fact that it was a check for $10,000

payable to Clarence :carrow.

v

THE COURT. Qverruled.

1m. APPEL. Exception.
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A O. A.

A A check on Washington, D.C. for

2622
1 tag in the Anglo & London-Paris National Bank to the credit

2 of O. A. Tveitrnoe, Treasurer, Def_ense Fund, State Building

3 Trades Council,· September 2, 1911, being drawn on Washington

4 for $10,000.

5 Q, was the deposi t nlade in your bank on that day for that

•6 amount?

7 MR • ROGERS. That is 1eading and sugges tive, your Honor

8 please, incompetent, as well as the objection we'have just

9 made which we reiterate at this time.

10 THE COUR T. It is leading but 1 think harmless. Objection

11 overruled.

12 MR. ROGERS. Exception.

13 A Yes.

14 MR. FORD. Q And to the cr edi t of whose account?

15 Tvei tnoe, Treasurer I:efense Fund, State Building Trades

16 Council.

17 Q Wha.t was the character of that deposit? Was it gold

18 curl' ency or what?

. 19 $10,000.

20 Q Do you know on what bank that was drawn? A We}l, noth-

21 ing bere shows on what bank it was on. 1 just identified

22 a check 1 said 1 think--

23 Q Who is your Washington correspondent? A The Riggs'

24

25

26

National Bank.

Q Did you forward that check the same day for

A 1 presume it was forwarded the same day.
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1 MR. HOGERS. 1 move to s tr ike out the answer as not respon-

2 6 i ve.

3 THE COUR'I'· Strike it out.

4 MR. FORD· According to the custom of your bank would it

5 be forwarded wi thin a day or two afterwards?

•6 warded the Bame day.

7 Q How long is it usually--l withdraw that.

A Be for-

AS6:11ming

8 then, that ~xhibi t No. 11, be ing the r emi ttance le tter

9 containdT.\gln item of $10,000 drawn on you and on a form of

10 the Anglo & London-Paris National Bank, was received on

11 September 7th, 1911, together wi th this check--
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MR ROGERS: Just a moment, if your Honor please. We

don't want to appal' technic al about this; it is j.ust as

easy to put this in correctly as it is to do it in this

fashion by assuming and showing him documents whic h he

didn't make , and all that sort of thing, and Vie obj ect

to this method of putting it in. Now, I don't vvent to

run a law school here, but he simply c an ask 111' Hunt,

did you ever see that document before? Yes. vvhat is

it? . What did you do with it? And 1Ir Hunt can tell what

he di d VIi t hit. Then Ur Hunt c an look at any memorandum

. in his control, or made under his direction. I kno~ Mr

Hunt has control of certain matters in that bank, but

I do obj ec t to this ,"~suming one thing and then another,

and depriVing us of our 1 Egi timate obj ections, ,",nd not get­

ting it before the jury as it should be.

HR FORD: I wi thdraw the question for the time being.

UR ROGERS: I don t t want to be technic al about it; it is

very easy to do it. I wish to say now, your Honor please;

we \rill only take a formal objection if he will put it

in the easiest way.

1,m FORD: You did receive the check -- eo deposit on the

date indicated by that deposit tag and that depozi t

consisted of a check of $10,000 draVffi on some Washingtoru

bank? A Dravm on the Riggs National Bank, accol'ding to

this.

Q Now, wi th th e check in, your hand, you may state
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1 the circuDlstances vvere af your receiving that lffheclc?

2 UR HOGERS: That is obj ected to as incom]l!tent, irrele-

3 v~~t c~d immaterial, and no foundation laid and hearsay.

4 1m FOB]): We desire -- With the deposit slip in your hand,

5 you may state th e circumstences that occurred on that day

•
6 about your I' eceiving the check for $10,000, l:U1d its

7 having been deposited to the credit of yr Tveitmoe in

8 your bank.

9 UR ROGERS: I make the same obj ection just stated.

10 THE COUR(': Overruled.

11 HR ROGERS: F.xception. A This check was presented to

12 me on the 2nd of I:September, -¥,~d my recoIl ection is that

13 the party pr esenting it said !{r Tvei tmoe Yloul d ·like to get

14 SODle large bills for it, and I then stepped dovm to our

15 paying teller to see if he had larg e bills. He told me

16 . that he didn't have them in t.he c~e ':, but he could get

17 them from the vaul t. The check VI as not endorsed by Mr

18 Tveitmoe, and I asked that it be so endorsed. Whether Mr

19

20

21

22

Tveitmoe was there at that time or not, I do not know,

but a little later Mr Tveitmoe endorsed the check, and

\mile he was endorsing it, I think I filled out this de­

posit tag just as an accommodation.

23 l1R .APPEL: We ~ove to strike out all the testL'rnony of

the witness, what Tom, Dick and Harry said to him and

what he said to Tom, Dick and Harry, as hearsay, no

connection tetween those parties and the defendant.

24

26

25
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1 THE COU'Rl': You are enti tIed to a motion there, but I think

2 it is a little vague and indefinite.

3 1m APPEL: On the ground it is incom}1lltent, irrelevant e.nd

4 innnaterial.

5 HR ROGERS: Some:r::e rsen -- Tom, Dick and Harry, is a slang

6· phrase for some person.

7 THE COURT: If you can make that a little more definite--

8 UR APFEL: I move to s trike out the testimony of o£h e wi t­

9 ness Ylhat anybody &iid concerning what kind of bills were

10 needed or vrhat 1rr Tveitmoe needed or wanted, the p3rson

11 not having been named by the wi tness, and no name given by

12 him, on the ground it is hearsay, and it is incom}1lltent,

13 irrel'want and innnaterial for any purpose. What ever con-

we move it all be stricken out.

versations the wi tne',ss testified to as having had between

THE COURI': Read the answer.

a question.

hims elf, an d any third pa rty, . 0 r between hims elf and 1.[r

Tvei tmoe, is im ODlJe tent, i rrel evant c'.Ild innnaterial, and

THE COURT: NO\v, read that answer.

lfR J!t)"RD: We will ask one question before your Honor rules.

J,fR P.oGERS: No, we vJi11 take the ruling befo re he ~.sks

(Last answer read by the reporter.)

THE COU'Rl': lA'otion to s trike out is e ran t~d.

1m. APFEL: We ask your Honor t.o instruct the jUly that it

is incomptent, irrelevant and immaterial, and they should
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not ray anyattention t.o it, and that, l:\t the sane time,

now, Y,e take an etC eption to the conduc t 0 f the District At-·

torney in introducing this incompetent evidence, he know­

ing at the time 'what it ,vas and knowing that it was in­

admissible and was put in for the purpose of pr ej udicing

the rights of this defendant by fraudulent means.

UR FREDERICKS: How much of it is st Ticken out, your Honor?

lIR APP~L: The conversations.
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1~ Appel has very properlyTFE COURT. One other thing:

asked the Cour t. to direqt the jury tha t the por tion of the

answer as now indica ted by the Cour t in response to Mr.

Appel's motion, has been stricken from the record and is

no t open to your cons idera t ion :1. t all at this time.

1ffi. FORD. Who was the person who first brought the check

to you?

TI-TE COURT' 1 think this is a good time to adjourn. It is

18 o'clock.

MR • FOGE'"S. Just a morr.ent before your Honor adjourns. 1

want to ask Mr. Hunt a question. 1 never have h:ld an oppor­

tunity to do so. 1 intended to go to San Francisco to ask

him for a little information, and while he is on the sta

THE COURT- 1 think that the objection-- the motion to

8 tr ike out as last made by :.11'- Appel makes it very' clear

that the portion stricken out is the portion of the answer

in which the Witness said that someone came to him and

informed him tha.t },1r. Tveitmoe wanted large bills and that

he did not have those large bills in the cage bu t did have

them in the va~lt, and he could get them. That is the por­

tion or substance of the answer_

MR. FREDERICKS - Also wr.at he said to hi:' cashier is

str icken ou t?

THE COURT. Yes_

MR. FORD. Q Now, wha t was the name-­

rtR _ APPEL. Wai t a morrent.
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it doesntt relate to the matter about which he has been

interrogated, but it does relate to another matter and

may 1 have your Honor IS pern.is sion to speak to 1\1r. Hun t

in behalf of rr.y client and elicit· from him, if 1 may, some

information which 1 think relates to our case, not in

reference to any n,atter which he is being interrogated at

the present time.

MR. FORD. ;{.r. Hunt can talk to him right after court adjourn

(Jury admonished. Recess ur- til 2 P.M. )




